
THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE COUNTY OF STANISLAUS 
ACTION AGENDA SUMMARY 

DEPT: Board of Supervisors BOARD AGENDA # *A-4e 

Urgent Routine AGENDA DATE December 18,2007 

CEO Concurs with Recommendation YES NO 415 Vote Required YES NO 
(Information Attached) 

SUBJECT: 

Approval of Reappointment of lsmael Saldana to the Stanislaus County Parks and Recreation 
Commission 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Reappoint lsmael Saldana to the Stanislaus County Parks and Recreation Commission to a 
four year term ending on December 31, 201 1. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

There is no fiscal impact associated with this item. 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------. 

BOARD ACTION AS FOLLOWS: NO. 2007-980 

File No. ATTEST: C~RISTINE FERRARO TALLMAN, Clerk 
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Memorandum 

Date: October 17,2007 

To: Christine Ferraro-Tallman 
Clerk of the Board 
CEO - Board of Supervisors 

From: Sonya K. Harrigfeld 
Director 

Subject: Stanislaus County Parks & Recreation Commission - December 
2007 Term Expirations - lsmael Saldana 

This is to notify the Board of Supervisors that Mr. lsmael Saldana is interested in 
another term as a Stanislaus County Parks & Recreation Commissioner. Please 
have the necessary paperwork forwarded for his attention. 

Thank you. If you have any questions please feel free to contact me at (209) 
4525-6770. 


